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         Bids and Awards Committee 
BID BULLETIN NO. 1 

 

Supply and Delivery of 13 Units Laptops with Windows OS  

Re-bidding 

 

All Prospective Bidders are hereby informed of the following clarifications:  

 

SEC REQUIREMENT : CLARIFICATIONS AMENDMENTS / RESPONSES 
Project Title 
Section I.  Invitation to Bid, Item 1, Page 9 
 
Supply and Delivery of 13 Units LAPTOPS 
(bundled with windows OS and MS Office) 
 

To clarify that the project does not require MS 
Office License 

Supply and Delivery of 13 Units LAPTOPS 
with Windows OS 

Page 30.                                                                

Section VI. Schedule of Requirements 

Q: Is it possible to deliver the item within 60 to 

120 days?                                               

 

 

 

 Delivery period is amended from 15 
days to 45 calendar days upon receipt 
of Notice to Proceed 
 

Page 32. 
Technical Specifications  

 
Q. Processor: 
AMD Ryzen 9 4800H 
 
 
Q:  Can prospective bidder offer equivalent 
processor such as Intel? 
 
 
Q:  Can the prospective bidder lower down the 
requirement of the dedicated video card from 
6GB to 4GB? 
 

Q:  The prospective bidder requested 
clarification on the memory slot distribution: 
4x4 
 2x8 
1x16 
 

 
 
 

 Change to AMD Ryzen 9  4900H 
 

 
 

 No, the requirement is retained, AMD 
Ryzen 9 4900H 

 
 

 No, the required technical  specification 
is superior to the suggested update. 

 
 

 The Memory is at least 16GB DDR4, so 
the memory slot distribution shall be 
1x16 or 2x8 
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Q:  Can prospective bidder offer a 15.2 inch or 
lower screen size?  

 

 

Q:  Can prospective bidder offer another type 
of security lock? 

 

Q: Can prospective bidder amend the 
requirements based on the following 
specifications: 
I/O Ports: 
1 x Standard SD Card or 1 x USB Type C to SD 
Card adapter 
1 x Headset Jack or Audio Combo Jack 
1 x Security lock slot 
1 x Power-in 
1 x HDMI support 4K 
2 x SuperSpeed USB 3.2 Gen 1 
1 x RJ45 Ethernet 
1 x USB Type C Port  
 

 

 Yes, as long it does not exceed 16 
inches 

 
 
 
 

 No, the requirement is retained  
 

 
 
 
 

 The requirement is retained 
 

  I/O Ports:  
‘1 x Standard SD Card 
1 x Headset Jack 
2 x USB 2.0 
1 x  Wedge lock slot 
1 x  Power-in 
1 x  Mini DP 
1 x  HDMI 2.0 
1 x  SuperSpeed USB 3.2 Gen 1 
1 x RJ45 Ethernet 
1 x USB C Display Port Alt.Mode 

 

Page 47. 
Statement of Single Largest Completed 
Contract similar to the contract to be bid 
within the five (5) years period  
 
Q: Is this referring to contracts to any IT 
peripheral of Laptop delivery only? 
 

 

 

 

 Similar Contract Completed shall refer 
to any contract with supply and 
delivery of laptop or desktop 
computers. 
 

 

 

This Bid Bulletin No.1 shall form an integral part of the Bidding Document. 

 

May 27, 2021 

 

Prepared by:         

 

Margery V. Abuyog        

BAC Secretariat  

 

 

Kenner Llanoso 

End-User Representative 
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